Questions Regarding RFP for IV-D Cost Allocation Plan
Questions are listed in the order they were received.  Each group of questions is a section with its own numbering. Each section is identified by a letter.

A.

1. Is it acceptable to submit our questions for your RFP on IV-D Cost Allocation via email as opposed to snail mail?  Answered as “YES”.
B. 

1. Is there a page limit for this RFP?  

A: No.

2. Can price information be submitted with our overall response or must it be submitted under separate cover?

A: Submit price information with your overall response.
3. Several of the forms (Appendices) need to be completed and returned with the submission.  Some do not.  Can the State provide a list of forms that need to be returned as part of this RFP in order for it to be considered a complete response?

A: The proposed contract templates set forth in Appendix III (contract) and Appendix IV (subcontractor participation agreement) do NOT need to be filled out and submitted as part of the RFP response, otherwise the RFP provides adequate direction.  

4. Under the current CAP process, are there 10 separate cost allocation plans compiled by each of the judicial districts that are aggregated to finalize the IV-D claim?
A:  MN does not currently have a cost allocation plan.  Actual costs are tracked and submitted for reimbursement. Most employee costs are submitted to the state office by the district office. Operating costs and county-benefit employees are submitted by County and aggregated at the state office.  

5. Can the state provide more detail regarding the process in terms of the differences in data/statistics and other source information needed for the plan that may exist across the judicial districts?  For example, does one judicial district use different expenditure data when completing their claim than another district?  
A:  Minnesota has a new statewide case information system known as MNCIS.  Case related data should be consistent across the state. All data related to state employees is consistent across all districts/counties.  There is variation on some operating costs (e.g. cost of copies) and regarding payroll and expense information regarding county-benefit/county paid employees who are paid directly through  a separate county payroll system 
6. Can the state email responses to these questions, and others, directly to the company contacts that we designate?  
A: This document, which includes all questions received and the answers to those questions is posted on the public website and will be sent by e-mail to each organization that submitted questions.

7. Can we be provided with high-level organizational charts of the State Court Administration?

A: Yes, see attached. 
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8. Are any time studies in place currently?

A: No.

9.  Are any time studies anticipated as a result of this effort? What do you mean by "traditional time studies" on p. 5 of the RFP?

A:  A time study of some kind is a possible anticipated result of this effort.  The reference to “ traditional time studies” on page 5 of the RFP refers to the historical method of asking employees to write down how much time they spend on IV-D related work once a week or once a month or over a period of time to establish a fixed percentage per employee going forward.

10. Are you asking for a cost allocation plan narrative (written cost allocation), the actual process to allocate costs, or both?
A: Both. 

11. Are you interested in learning about software that may be purchased to "process" the cost allocations?

A: No.
12. Who will prepare the plan on a quarterly basis going forward? 

A:  The Minnesota Judicial Branch.

13. Are you asking for preparation assistance or only the initial plan?

A:  Only the initial plan. 

14. Can you provide clarification on what demands need to be met under the definition of “flexibility” on page 5 of the RFP?

A: The intent was to indicate that consideration of possible alternative approaches for accessing and analyzing the data would be one factor to be considered.  
15. Can you quantify the weight given to price over “qualities and features” noted in the evaluation of proposals? Is it assumed to be 50% price and 50% “qualities and features”?

A:  No, we cannot quantify any specific weight to be given any particular factor.  

C.
1. How is data currently accumulated?  The counties submit their reimbursement requests manually?  Online via a controlled website?  Via a designated form that is filled out or Excel Spreadsheet?  Etc.

A:  Data is currently accumulated in two ways.  State employees make a notation on their bi-weekly timesheet.  State employees enter and submit their timesheet information via a controlled website known as SEMA4. A report is run at the district level to pull this information.  The district office puts the information into an Excel spreadsheet and sends it to the state finance division where the account adjustments are made and the information is added to the quarterly claim. Operating expenses and county-benefit/county-paid employee costs are submitted on paper, by county, to the State Court Administrator’s Office.

2. What benchmarking has been done of systems employed by other states?

A:  No formal benchmarking has been done. Phone conversations have been occurred with approximately 10 to 12 states – usually contacting the state court system. 

3. What times studies, if any have been completed to support the accumulation of supporting documentation underlying a reimbursement request or submission? 

A: None – we are tracking actual costs at the present time.

4. Have there been “disputes” or rejections of requested reimbursement from the federal government?

A:  No. 
5. Who controls the central state budget alluded to in paragraph III D?  Is it compliant with the central service costs requirements in A-87?

A: The central state budget is part of the State Court Administration budget. It is a dedicated program budget for specific IV-D costs, primarily child support magistrate time (employees and contractors).  It is not a “central service” budget as defined by A-87.

6. What level of administrative support available – i.e. Information technology expertise to supply, summarize, or evaluate data or information from the current system?

A: We will work with the selected vendor to provide necessary data. We are unable to determine exact need and/or availability of support at this time in the absence of an understanding of the proposed approach.

7. Have there been previous reviews, analyses, “internal audits,” etc. of the current system?  Are reports from those efforts available?

A: There are no previous reviews, analyses, “internal audits”, etc. of the current system of tracking actual costs. The second question does not apply.

8. Under III D – if the entire budget is eligible, why is there a need for the allocation discussion, or is the issue that the budget receives allocations from other departments?

A:  We did not want to inadvertently rule out any approaches, such as a branch-wide calculation.  At a minimum there is a need to determine appropriate indirect costs related to that budget.
D.

1. What is the average monthly claim to the Minnesota IV-D Agency from the courts?

A:  For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009 the average monthly claim (the federal share of 66% of the total costs) was approximately $375,000.  It is widely believed that we have historically failed to claim all eligible time and costs; however, we have no way to determine the unclaimed amounts..
2. What are the types of costs claimed (salaried, fringes, list types of operational costs, any indirect)?

A:  Personnel costs include all employee related costs for those in the central budget, salary and benefits costs for all other SEMA4 employees (but no allocation of paid time off) and any combination of those components for county-benefit/county paid employees. The operating costs include contract magistrates (in the central program budget only), copies, postage, paper, phone costs, envelopes, file folders, employee travel costs, supplies, employee development, costs associated with Interactive Television (ITV), maintenance, repair and replacement of dedicated recording systems, interpreter costs, etc.  Right now the only indirect claimed is 10% of salaries.
3. How are the local court IV-D costs currently being claimed/reported to the State for inclusion in their MNHS IV-D claim?

A: Data is currently accumulated in two ways.  State employees make a notation on their bi-weekly timesheet.  State employees enter and submit their timesheet information via a controlled website known as SEMA4. A report is run at the district level to pull this information.  The district office puts the information into an Excel spreadsheet and sends it to the state finance division where the account adjustments are made and the information is added to the quarterly claim. Operating expenses and county-benefit –county paid employee costs are submitted on paper, by county, to the State Court Administrator’s Office.

4. Can you provide a sample of locally reported information from one typical county that is a previously submitted claim to the State for IV-D reimbursement?

A:  Attached is a sample claim form used by the counties for operating expenses and county benefit employees. Also attached is a sample of the report used for state employee time.
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5. What is the total number of Judicial/Court employees, and which if any are dedicated to IV-D?

A:   The Minnesota Judicial Branch has just over 3,000 employees. That figure includes judicial officers, law clerks, court reporters, staff of a few boards (like the Board of Continuing Legal Education), staff at the state court administrator’s office and local court administration staff.  The number who might possibly do work that would be eligible for IV-D reimbursement is closer to 2,000.  Probably less than 25 positions statewide are 100% IV-D. Many spend a small percentage of time on IV-D related work.
6. Do the state employees utilized by the courts for IV-D enforcement include judges, magistrates, commissioners, prosecutors (district attorneys) and public defense counsel?

A:  Judges do IV-D enforcement (e.g. contempt), however their time is not eligible for IV-D reimbursement. The time spent by court administration staff  is reimbursable.  Two Districts have family court referees who hear IV-D cases.  Child Support Magistrates (who are dedicated to IV-D only) are part of the central state program budget.  Prosecutors and public defenders are not part of the court system budget. 
7. Would it be possible to get a list, by county, of the Child Support/IV-D expenses for a current quarter and the related number of child support/IV-D cases administered by each county during that period?

A:  Not at this time. Part of the work effort is to define the necessary information to support a cost allocation plan and work with the MJB to define the best available alternative to gathering data where not readily available.
E.

1. Are we correct in interpreting the RFP to be requesting what is basically a time and materials contract, with a not-to-exceed limit?

A: Yes.
2. Will you make a copy of the current cooperative agreement available to potential bidders? 

A:  The current cooperative agreement has not yet been signed. The prior cooperative agreement and the amendment to that agreement are attached.    
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3. Will the contractor be able to talk to federal representatives and/or other states, or would we have to funnel questions/discussions through state staff?

A:  Not clear what would be discussed.  Would need to better understand what you have in mind. 
4. We understand the necessity to minimize the contacts/discussions with local court staff, but can you give us a sense of how much of their time might be available to us?

A: It would depend on the proposal, need more information.
5. Item III.E says The Judicial Branch may accept or reject any proposed plan or formula and expects the opportunity to work with the vendor to come up with an acceptable plan. 

· Will specific judicial staff have an assignment of working with the vendor? If so, how much staff time could we anticipate?

· Do you anticipate defining acceptance criteria, or do you anticipate that review and acceptance will be more collaborative?

A:  Yes, one staff will be assigned to work with the vendor.  How much of that person’s time will be made available depends to some extent on the proposal (if moving quickly, more may make more hours per week available for a shorter period of time).  The State anticipates a continuing working relationship with the vendor throughout the course of the project so that options will be considered in a timely manner and the criteria for acceptance will be known to the vendor as the project evolves. Feedback from representatives of the judicial districts and state court directors is anticipated periodically throughout the project.  This process of iterative interaction with the vendor at important stages of the project has worked to provide clarity about acceptance criteria and avoid unanticipated concerns about the final deliverable. 
6. Could you please clarify whether a change to the existing State Plan, maintained by DHS, is likely to be required.

A:  No change to the State Plan is likely to be required.
F.
1. Is the intent of the project to provide: 1 comprehensive IV-D cost allocation plan for the State, 10 cost plans for the districts, or 87 cost plans for each county?  

A: One comprehensive plan for the state, that will identify what amount is attributable to each district.

2. Is it envisioned that site visits be performed for each of the 87 counties?

A: No.

3. Does the State envision the vendor providing tools and training for the state, districts, and/or counties?

A: No.
4. Does the State desire to have the cost plan updated by the vendor on an annual basis?

A: No.
5. What fiscal year(s) is envisioned for the scope of work?

A:  We are looking for a plan that does not require frequent updating, so it would apply to more than one fiscal year.  Prefer the work be completed before the end of FY10 (June 30, 2010) if possible, but a proposal that meets the RFP criteria of completion within 9 to 12 months of the date the contract is signed is acceptable.
G.

1. What cost allocation plan and time reporting method is currently used?  Can we get a copy of the current plan? 

A: We do not have a cost allocation plan currently. We are trying to track and claim actual costs.

2. Was the current plan prepared internally or externally?  If external, who prepared it?

A: See the answer to the question above.

3. Has the Federal office of Child Support provided any communication or findings on the current cost allocation plan?

A: N/A

4. Does the current computer system have any timekeeping capabilities (length of time per task?) and are there IV-D and Non IV-D indicators on each case?

A: No, the current computer system does not have timekeeping capabilities.  There is a IV-D flag that can be set for each case.

5. What is the current timekeeping method?  Is the online IV-D Court Magistrate System meeting your needs?

A:  Employees note on their bi-weekly payroll how much time was spent on IV-D work.  The online IV-D child Support Magistrate Time reporting system is only used to track the time of the Child Support Magistrates who are part of the central state program budget. All of their time is IV-D which is very straightforward. The Magistrate Time Reporting System is specific to the work performed by the magistrates.
6. The timekeeping method needs to be a federally approved method.   Why does the Agency feel that RMS is not an appropriate method for this work? 

A:  The number of interruptions to the work of court staff that would be required in order to get a valid sample would be too frequent. It would also shift work to the state office. There are concerns that too much work would be missed by this method – in small counties, it tends to be grouped around a few days of the month.
7.  How would the agency like to see the vendor’s cost proposal?  In components?   Based on task?  Other??

A: The agency would prefer to see the vendors costs identified with particular project tasks related to project stages and/or deliverables.
8. Is the State Court Administrator looking for a plan to be developed and maintained by a vendor or maintained internally?

A: Maintained internally.

9. Page one, paragraph A states:  "This is not a bid but a request for proposals that could become the basis for negotiations leading to a contract with one or more vendors to provide the supplemental analyst staff as described in this document."  

Can you provide more information on what that means?  Are you looking for      supplemental staff or for a firm to take responsibility for this scope of work?

A: The reference to staff was inadvertently and incorrectly included.  The sentence should read: “This is not a bid but a request for proposals that could become the basis for negotiations leading to a contract with one or more vendors to develop a cost allocation plan as described in this document.”  No ongoing work is anticipated. 
10. If local government IV-D costs, ie. building use charge and maintenance, are identified as indirect costs in the local government cost allocation plan, will the State Court Administrator include these costs in their cost allocation plan?

A:  In general, the courts do not pay building use charges or building management costs except for district offices. The courts will only claim state costs that are paid from the courts budget.

11. Will financial and statistical data for the development of the cost plan be available in a data format?

A: Yes.
1
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AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO INTER-AGENCY AGREEMENT #437755

Contract Start Date: July 1, 2007

              Total Contract Amount: $8,982,162

Original Contract Expiration Date: June 30, 2009       Original Contract Amount: $8,521,532

Current Contract Expiration Date: June 30, 2009         Previous Amendment(s) Total: $0

Requested Contract Expiration Date: June 30, 2009    Amendment Amount: $460,630

This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, through its Commissioner of Human Services (REQUESTING AGENCY) and the Supreme Court of Minnesota (PROVIDING AGENCY) identified as Inter-Agency Agreement No. 437755 and provides for the transfer of federal grant funds only from the REQUESTING AGENCY to the PROVIDING AGENCY.  The federal funds are earned for approved work performed under Title IV-D of the federal Social Security Act relating to child support enforcement, and 

WHEREAS, the earned federal funds under this agreement are higher than the initial estimated amount, and

WHEREAS, the REQUESTING AGENCY and the PROVIDING AGENCY have agreed that additional federal funds have been earned and are required and necessary for the satisfactory completion of the Inter-agency agreement, and

Therefore, the parties agree that: 


REVISION 1.  Section III.C. “Total Obligation” is amended as follows:


C. The total obligation of the REQUESTING AGENCY for all compensation and reimbursements to PROVIDING AGENCY will not exceed Eight Million Five Hundred Twenty One Thousand Five Hundred Thirty Two Dollars ($8,521,532) Eight Million Nine Hundred Eighty Two Thousand One Hundred Sixty Two Dollars ($8,982,162).

REVISION 2.  Attachment C. “Cash Flow Budget” is amended as follows:

		Attachment C



		Supreme Court / DHS Inter-Agency Agreement



		Child Support Federal Fund Cash Flow Budget



		July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008



		Cash Flow by Month (SFY 2008)

		Monthly Advance Payment 75%

		Total Federal Grant Funds 66% of Expenditures

		Estimated settlement



		July, 2007

		2007

		$259,000 

		 

		 



		August

		 

		259,000 

		 

		 



		September

		 

		259,000 

		$1,037,661 

		260,661 



		October

		 

		259,000 

		 

		 



		November

		 

		259,000 

		 

		 



		December

		 

		259,000 

		$1,037,661 

		260,661 



		January, 2008

		2008

		259,000 

		 

		 



		February

		 

		259,000 

		 

		 



		March

		 

		259,000 

		$1,037,661 

		260,661 



		April

		 

		259,000 

		 

		 



		May

		 

		259,000 

		 

		 



		June, 2008

		 

		259,000 

		$1,037,661

$1,341,017 

		260,661

564,017 



		Total SFY 2008

		 

		$3,108,000 

		$4,150,643

$4,400,000 

		$1,042,643


$1,292,000 



		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		SFY 2008 Federal Budget Total

		 

		$4,150,643

$4,400,000 

		 

		 





		Attachment C



		Supreme Court / DHS Inter-Agency Agreement



		Child Support Federal Fund Cash Flow Budget



		July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009



		Cash Flow by Month (SFY 2009)

		Monthly Advance Payment 75%

		Total Federal Grant Funds 66% of Expenditures

		Estimated settlement



		July, 2008

		2008

		$273,000

$300,000 

		 

		 



		August

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		September

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		$1,092,722

$1,145,540 

		$273,722

$245,540 



		October

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		November

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		December

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		$1,092,722

$1,145,541 

		$273,722

$245,541 



		January, 2009

		2009

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		February

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		March

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		$1,092,722

$1,145,540 

		$273,722

$245,540 



		April

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		May

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		 

		 



		June, 2009

		 

		273,000

300,000 

		$1,092,722

$1,145,541 

		$273,722

$245,541 



		Total SFY 2009

		 

		$3,276,000

$3,600,000 

		$4,370,889

$4,582,162 

		$1,094,889

$982,162 



		SFY 2009 Federal Budget Total

		 

		$4,370,889

$4,582,162 

		 

		 



		Inter-Agency Two-year Total (SFY 2008/2009)

		 

		$6,384,000

$6,708,000 

		$8,521,532

$8,982,162 

		$2,137,532

$2,274,162 





EXCEPT AS AMENDED HEREIN, THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT AND ALL PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this contract to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby.


APPROVED:


1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION:

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by Minn. State. 16A.15 and 16C.05


		By: 






		Date:







2.   PROVIDING AGENCY:

		By: 





		Title:



		Date:





3.  REQUESTING AGENCY:


.

		By:





		Title:  Director, Child Support Enf. Div.





		Date:








   4.  ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:

		By: 






		Title: 



		Date:





Distribution:


Requesting Agency – Original (fully executed) contract


Providing Agency


Contracts Section


1

1




Sheet1

						1st Quarter 		1st Quarter 				2nd Quarter		2nd Quarter		3rd Quarter		3rd Quarter		3rd Quarter				4th Quarter		4th Quarter

				1st Quarter 		Posted to CSM		TOTAL		2nd Quarter		Posted to CSM		TOTAL		3rd Quarter		Posted to CSM		TOTAL		4th Quarter		Posted to CSM		TOTAL

				Total Hours		Fund 300		Funds		Total Hours		Fund 300		Funds		Total Hours		Fund 300		Funds		Total Hours		Fund 300		Funds

		County/District

		CountyA		Sep 3 - Sept 16		 @66%		Posted to CrtAdm Fund 100		0.00		   @66%		Posted to CA Fund 100		0.00		   @66%		Posted to CA Fund 100		0.00		   @66%		Posted to CA Fund 100

		County A		7		$36.96		$425.77		0.00		$38.28		$440.98		0.00		$39.27		$466.62		0.00		$26.07		$309.40

		County A		16.5		$76.89		$1,352.80		0.00		$100.98		$1,776.64		0.00		$94.38		$1,672.81		0.00		$121.44		$2,152.45

		County A		3		$30.53		$487.11		0.00		$19.64		$313.33		0.00		$38.12		$612.91		0.00		$26.73		$429.76

		County A		0		$5.28		$62.27		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$2.31		$28.07		0.00		$2.31		$28.07

		County A		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$3.30		$58.86		0.00		$1.65		$29.72		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County A		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$2.64		$50.03

		County A		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$4.29		$61.86

				26.5		$149.66		$2,327.94		0.00		$162.20		$2,589.81		0.00		$175.73		$2,810.14		0.00		$183.48		$3,031.58

				0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County B		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County B		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$5.94		$60.21		0.00		$6.60		$66.90

		County B		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County B		2		$4.95		$103.51		0.00		$1.32		$27.60		0.00		$4.95		$104.01		0.00		$4.29		$90.44

		County B		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County B		0		$22.28		$232.64		0.00		$38.61		$401.86		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County B		40		$184.80		$2,251.79		0.00		$158.40		$1,930.13		0.00		$184.80		$2,261.61		0.00		$158.40		$1,987.93

		County B		0		$42.90		$848.72		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.83		$16.52		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County B		1.5		$4.79		$70.69		0.00		$4.13		$60.94		0.00		$5.12		$76.30		0.00		$5.61		$85.39

				0		$4.62		$61.95		0.00		$1.32		$17.69		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				43.5		$264.33		$3,569.31		0.00		$203.78		$2,438.23		0.00		$201.63		$2,518.65		0.00		$174.90		$2,230.66

		County C		0		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.00		$0.00		$0.00
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		Quarterly Expedited Child Support Expense Claim

		Instructions:

		1) Complete form.

		2) Sign original and keep on file.

		3) Send to Jodie Metcalf and District Office by:								Jodie Metcalf, Child Support Magistrate Manager

		A)		e-mail (scanned original)						jodie.metcalf@courts.state.mn.us

		B)		faxing						Fax Number: 651-296-6609

		Quarter Ending:		3/31				Year__________________

				6/30

				9/30

				12/31

		District #:________		County:						County Number:

		County Benefit Employees:  Object Code 1F

		Name								# of Hours		Rate		Total Exp

										Personnel Costs Total:				0

		Operating Costs:										Obj. Code		Total Exp

		Space Rental (file storage)										2M

		Repairs, Alterations, Maintenance (recorder repairs)										2B

		Printing, Advertising (copies)										2C

		Computer and System Service (internet access, system access fees)										2E

		Communications (postage, phone - basic and long distance)										2F

		Supplies (file folders, labels, envelopes)										2J

		Interpreters										2M

		Transcripts										2D

		Equipment (recorder, scanners)										2K

										Operating Costs Total:				0

										Total All Costs:				0

		I declare that the expenses claimed above are in accordance with the federal regulations for

		claiming FFP reimbursement and that this claim is just and correct.

		Records substantiating these cost are on file in my office.

		Date:

										____________________________________

										Court Administrator

										____________________________________

										Phone #

		To:  Mary McGuire, Grant Accountant

		The above claim for federal reimbursement is approved.

		Please make the appropriate budget transfers.

		Date:								____________________________________

										Jodie Metcalf

										Child Support Magistrate Manager



jodie.metcalf@courts.state.mn.us
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